



**BOARD MEETING NOTES
1/9/24**

- **GREETING BY PRESIDENT SUSAN BRADY**
- **THIS MEETING HAS BEEN DESIGNATED FOR GLOW RUN PLANNING AND THE FLOOR IS PASSED TO STEPHANIE DYE.**
- **GLOW RUN GRAPHIC HAS BEEN CHOSEN, AND OUR FUNDRAISING GOAL IS SET AT \$10,000.**
- **FLYERS ARE ALMOST READY TO SEND OUT TO BUSINESS OWNERS FOR SPONSORSHIP REQUESTS.**
- **A GAGA BALL PIT IS ONE PROSPECTIVE ITEM WE COULD PURCHASE WITH THE FUNDS RAISED. ALSO, ADDITIONAL SHADE FOR THE PLAYGROUND WAS PROPOSED.**
- **FUN HUB IS ALREADY COMMITTED TO USE FOR FUNDRAISING PLATFORM.**
- **WE PROPOSED THAT THE SPONSORSHIP FLYER BE SHARED ON DOJO TO HOPEFULLY SPUR PARENT BUSINESS OWNERS TO COMMIT TO SPONSORSHIPS.**
- **MS. TAYLOR HAS BEEN CONTACTED TO INVOLVE STUDENTS IN DECOR FOR THE GYM. WE WILL ONCE AGAIN PROPOSE TO PE AND ART THAT EITHER WHOLE OR PARTIAL DAY SPECIALS TIME SLOTS ON THE DAY PRIOR TO GLOW RUN BE USED TO DECORATE THE GYM; FURTHER INVOLVING STUDENTS.**
- **MRS. SHUMAKE CONFIRMED THAT WE MAY BEING DECORATING @ 4 THE DAY PRIOR TO GLOW RUN.**
- **STEPHANIE WILL REACH OUT TO GRINGOS ONCE AGAIN TO ASK FOR THEIR SPONSORSHIP AS WELL AS PROVIDING THE LUNCH INCENTIVE FOR THE TEACHERS.**
- **WE SHOULD GIVE OUT QR STICKERS FOR STUDENTS AT THE GLOW RUN PEP RALLY. CARRIE CAN MAKE THOSE.**
- **CHRISTA IS COORDINATING WITH OUR T-SHIRT PRINTING RESOURCE ON WHAT OPTIONS WE HAVE ON COLORS. PROSPECTIVE COLORS PROPOSED ARE BLUE/WHITE LETTERING OR GREEN/BLUE LETTERING, OR YELLOW/ORANGE LETTERING. MAINTAINING THE NEON THEME AS IN PREVIOUS YEARS. WE WILL NEED SHIRTS NO LATER THAN FEB 28TH. CHRISTA WILL CONFIRM HARD DATE TO HAVE T-SHIRT ORDERS SUBMITTED TO T-SHIRT COMPANY.**
- **CARRIE TO DO SAVE THE DATE AS WELL AS SUBSEQUENT POSTS WEEKLY TO MEDIA/DOJO OUTLETS ASKING FOR VOLUNTEERS AS WELL AS TO REMIND AND SPUR AWARENESS. WE SHOULD ONLY NEED 5 VOLUNTEERS MAX PER TIME SLOT.**
- **MEETING ADJOURNED.**

